SUMMIT AT FERN HILL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

	April 2, 2015 Minutes of Special Organizational Meeting
	Minutes of Special Organizational Meeting
1 0	nal Meeting of the Summit at Fern Hill Community Development District was held 015 at 2:00 p.m. at Meritus, 5680 W. Cypress Street Suite A, Tampa, FL 33607.
Appointed Supervisors	Present and Constituting a Quorum at the onset of the meeting:
Jeff Hills	Supervisor
Ryan Motko	Supervisor
Gary Jernigan	Supervisor
Brady Lefere	Supervisor
Staff Members Present:	
Brian Lamb	District Manager, Meritus
Brian Howell	Meritus
John Vericker	District Counsel
Tonja Stewart	District Counsel District Engineer, Interim (via speakerphone)
Mike Williams	Bond Counsel (via speakerphone)
Janice Entsminger	US Bank (via speakerphone)
Laura Coffey	Lennar
Laura Concy	Lema
1. CALL TO ORDER	
	Meeting Procedures and Decorum
	8
Mr. Lamb called the Spe	cial Organizational Meeting of the Summit at Fern Hill Community Development
District to order on Thur	sday, April 2, 2015 at 2:07 p.m. and identified the four appointed supervisors
constituting a quorum.	
2. PUBLIC COMMEN	NT PERIOD
3. ADMINISTER OA	THS OF OFFICE TO BOARD ASSIGNED IN PETITION
Mr. Lamb administered	the Oaths of Office to the Board members present.
	D MEMDEDS
4. SEAT NEW BOARI	f Forms, Sunshine Amendment, Code of Ethics, Supervisor Responsibilities
A. Overview o	r Forms, Sunsmine Amenument, Code of Etnics, Supervisor Responsibilities
5. APPOINTMENT O	F OFFICERS - RESOLUTION 2015-01
Mr. Lamb went over this	Resolution with the Board.
	resolution with the Bound

_

48			
48 49		MOTION TO:	Approve Resolution 2015-01 with Jeff Hills as Chair, Gary
50			Jernigan as Vice Chair, Brian Lamb as Secretary, Robert Rios
51			as Treasurer, Brian Howell as Assistant Secretary and the
52			balance of the Board as Assistant Secretaries as well.
53		MADE BY:	Supervisor Hills
54		SECONDED BY:	Supervisor Jernigan
55		DISCUSSION:	None Further
56		RESULT:	4/0 Called to Vote: motion PASSED
57			
58	A. Cha	irman – Jeff Hills	
59		e Chairman – Gary Jerr	nigan
60		retary – Brian Lamb	
61		asurer – Robert Rios	
62 63	E. Assi	istant Secretaries - Bri	an Howell, Brady Lefere, Ben Gainer, Ryan Motko
64	6. APPOINT	MENT OF CONSUL	TANTS
65			District Manager/Financial Advisor/Investment Representative
66		ition 2015-02	8 I
67			
68	Mr. Lamb wen	t over this with the Boa	ard.
69			
70		MOTION TO:	Approve Resolution 2015-02.
71		MADE BY:	Supervisor Hills
72		SECONDED BY:	Supervisor Jernigan
73		DISCUSSION:	None Further
74		RESULT:	4/0 Called to Vote: motion PASSED
75			
76	B. Design	nation of Registered A	gent/Office – Resolution 2015-03
77 78	Mr. Lomb won	t over this Resolution v	with the Reard
78 79	MI. Lanto wen	t over this Resolution v	win ne Board.
80		MOTION TO:	Approve Resolution 2015-03
81		MADE BY:	Supervisor Hills
82		SECONDED BY:	Supervisor Jernigan
83		DISCUSSION:	None Further
84		RESULT:	4/0 Called to Vote: motion PASSED
85			
86	C. Consid	ler Appointment of D	istrict General Counsel – Resolution 2015-04
87			
88	Mr. Lamb wen	t over this with the Boa	ard with Straley & Robin being appointed.
89 00			Assures Develotion 2015 04
90 01		MOTION TO:	Approve Resolution 2015-04.
91 92		MADE BY:	Supervisor Hills
92		SECONDED BY:	Supervisor Jernigan
93		DISCUSSION:	None Further
94		RESULT:	4/0 Called to Vote: motion PASSED

96 97 98

95

D. Consider Appointment of Interim District Engineer – By Motion i. Authorize RFQ for District Engineer

Mr. Lamb explained to the Board that they could appoint an interim District Engineer, but they would have to
advertise an RFQ.

101			
102 103	MOT	ION TO:	Appoint Tonja Stewart and her firm as the Interim District
103	MAD		Engineer and Authorize RFQ for District Engineer. Supervisor Hills
104		NDED BY:	Supervisor Jernigan
			None Further
106		USSION:	
107	RESU	LT:	4/0 Called to Vote: motion PASSED
108	E. Consider Ann		
109 110	E. Consider App	omument of Bor	nd Counsel
111	Mr. Lamb went over th	is with the Boar	d.
112			
113		ION TO:	Appoint Mike Williams at Akerman as Bond Counsel.
114	MAD		Supervisor Hills
115		NDED BY:	Supervisor Jernigan
116		USSION:	None Further
117	RESU	ILT:	4/0 Called to Vote: motion PASSED
118			
119	F. Consider App	ointment of Inv	estment Banker
120 121	Mr. Lamb went over th	is with the Poor	d
121	wir. Land went over th	lis with the Board	d.
123	MOT	ION TO:	Appoint FMS Bonds as Investment Banker and authorize
124			Chair to endorse agreement.
125	MAD	EBY:	Supervisor Hills
126	SECO	NDED BY:	Supervisor Jernigan
127	DISC	USSION:	None Further
128	RESU	LT:	4/0 Called to Vote: motion PASSED
129			
130	G. Appointment	of Trustee-By N	Aotion
131		-	
132	Mr. Lamb went over th	is engagement le	etter with the Board.
133	MOT		And having Chain and Chaff to many lists and material UC Daul
134 135	MOT	ION TO:	Authorize Chair and Staff to negotiate contract with US Bank to provide Trustee Services.
135			-
	MAD		Supervisor Hills
137		NDED BY:	Supervisor Jernigan
138		USSION:	None Further
139	RESU	LT:	4/0 Called to Vote: motion PASSED
140			

Mr. Lamb	told the Board there are no p	plats for consideration right now.
	MOTION TO:	If plats come up provide authorization for the Chair an District to make necessary actions to accept and/or dedicat those types of facilities as required.
	MADE BY:	Supervisor Hills
	SECONDED BY:	Supervisor Jernigan
	DISCUSSION:	None Further
	RESULT:	4/0 Called to Vote: motion PASSED
B. Ap	prove Notice of Establish	ment – Resolution 2015-05
Mr. Lamb	went over this with the Bo	ard.
	MOTION TO:	Approve Resolution 2015-05.
	MADE BY:	Supervisor Hills
	MADE DI.	~~~ r r - · · · · · · · · · ·
	SECONDED BY:	Supervisor Jernigan
		*
C. Co	SECONDED BY: DISCUSSION: RESULT:	Supervisor Jernigan
	SECONDED BY: DISCUSSION: RESULT:	Supervisor Jernigan None Further 4/0 Called to Vote: motion PASSED
	SECONDED BY: DISCUSSION: RESULT:	Supervisor Jernigan None Further <u>4/0 Called to Vote: motion PASSED</u> sation for Board Members – Resolution 2015-06
	SECONDED BY: DISCUSSION: RESULT: onsider Policy of Compense went over this with the Box	Supervisor Jernigan None Further 4/0 Called to Vote: motion PASSED sation for Board Members – Resolution 2015-06 ard and they decided to waive compensation.
	SECONDED BY: DISCUSSION: RESULT: onsider Policy of Compens went over this with the Box MOTION TO:	Supervisor Jernigan None Further <u>4/0 Called to Vote: motion PASSED</u> sation for Board Members – Resolution 2015-06 ard and they decided to waive compensation. Approve Resolution 2015-06 and waive compensation.
	SECONDED BY: DISCUSSION: RESULT: onsider Policy of Compense went over this with the Bos MOTION TO: MADE BY:	Supervisor Jernigan None Further 4/0 Called to Vote: motion PASSED sation for Board Members – Resolution 2015-06 ard and they decided to waive compensation. Approve Resolution 2015-06 and waive compensation. Supervisor Hills
	SECONDED BY: DISCUSSION: RESULT: onsider Policy of Compens went over this with the Box MOTION TO: MADE BY: SECONDED BY:	Supervisor Jernigan None Further <u>4/0 Called to Vote: motion PASSED</u> sation for Board Members – Resolution 2015-06 ard and they decided to waive compensation. Approve Resolution 2015-06 and waive compensation. Supervisor Hills Supervisor Jernigan
Mr. Lamb	SECONDED BY: DISCUSSION: RESULT: onsider Policy of Compense went over this with the Box MOTION TO: MADE BY: SECONDED BY: DISCUSSION: RESULT:	Supervisor Jernigan None Further 4/0 Called to Vote: motion PASSED sation for Board Members – Resolution 2015-06 ard and they decided to waive compensation. Approve Resolution 2015-06 and waive compensation. Supervisor Hills Supervisor Jernigan None Further
Mr. Lamb D. Co	SECONDED BY: DISCUSSION: RESULT: onsider Policy of Compense went over this with the Box MOTION TO: MADE BY: SECONDED BY: DISCUSSION: RESULT:	Supervisor Jernigan None Further 4/0 Called to Vote: motion PASSED sation for Board Members – Resolution 2015-06 ard and they decided to waive compensation. Approve Resolution 2015-06 and waive compensation. Supervisor Hills Supervisor Jernigan None Further 4/0 Called to Vote: motion PASSED
Mr. Lamb D. Co	SECONDED BY: DISCUSSION: RESULT: onsider Policy of Compense went over this with the Box MOTION TO: MADE BY: SECONDED BY: DISCUSSION: RESULT: onsider Policy of District T	Supervisor Jernigan None Further 4/0 Called to Vote: motion PASSED sation for Board Members – Resolution 2015-06 ard and they decided to waive compensation. Approve Resolution 2015-06 and waive compensation. Supervisor Hills Supervisor Jernigan None Further 4/0 Called to Vote: motion PASSED
Mr. Lamb D. Co	SECONDED BY: DISCUSSION: RESULT: onsider Policy of Compense went over this with the Box MOTION TO: MADE BY: SECONDED BY: DISCUSSION: RESULT: onsider Policy of District To went over this Policy with	Supervisor Jernigan None Further 4/0 Called to Vote: motion PASSED sation for Board Members – Resolution 2015-06 ard and they decided to waive compensation. Approve Resolution 2015-06 and waive compensation. Supervisor Hills Supervisor Jernigan None Further 4/0 Called to Vote: motion PASSED Travel Reimbursement for Board Members – Resolution 20 the Board.
Mr. Lamb D. Co	SECONDED BY: DISCUSSION: RESULT: onsider Policy of Compens went over this with the Box MOTION TO: MADE BY: SECONDED BY: DISCUSSION: RESULT: onsider Policy of District T went over this Policy with MOTION TO:	Supervisor Jernigan None Further 4/0 Called to Vote: motion PASSED sation for Board Members – Resolution 2015-06 ard and they decided to waive compensation. Approve Resolution 2015-06 and waive compensation. Supervisor Hills Supervisor Jernigan None Further 4/0 Called to Vote: motion PASSED Travel Reimbursement for Board Members – Resolution 20 the Board. Approve Resolution 2015-07.
Mr. Lamb D. Co	SECONDED BY: DISCUSSION: RESULT: onsider Policy of Compense went over this with the Box MOTION TO: MADE BY: SECONDED BY: DISCUSSION: RESULT: onsider Policy of District To went over this Policy with MOTION TO: MADE BY:	Supervisor Jernigan None Further 4/0 Called to Vote: motion PASSED sation for Board Members – Resolution 2015-06 ard and they decided to waive compensation. Approve Resolution 2015-06 and waive compensation. Supervisor Hills Supervisor Jernigan None Further 4/0 Called to Vote: motion PASSED Travel Reimbursement for Board Members – Resolution 20 the Board. Approve Resolution 2015-07. Supervisor Hills

188		MOTION TO:	Approve Resolution 2015-08.
189		MADE BY:	Supervisor Hills
190		SECONDED BY:	Supervisor Jernigan
191		DISCUSSION:	None Further
192		RESULT:	4/0 Called to Vote: motion PASSED
193			
194	F. Consid	er District Records Re	etention Schedule – Resolution 2015-09
195			
196 197	Mr. Lamb wen	t over this Resolution w	ith the Board.
198		MOTION TO:	Approve Resolution 2015-09.
199		MADE BY:	Supervisor Hills
200		SECONDED BY:	Supervisor Jernigan
201		DISCUSSION:	None Further
202		RESULT:	4/0 Called to Vote: motion PASSED
203			
204	G. Consid	der Fiscal Year 2015 l	Regular Meeting Schedule and Location – Resolution 2015-10
205			
206		nt over this with the Bo	bard and they suggested the meeting time be at 2:30 and the location t
207 208	be at Meritus.		
200		MOTION TO:	Approve Resolution 2015-10 amending the time to 2:30 for
210			the first Thursday of every month.
211		MADE BY:	Supervisor Hills
212		SECONDED BY:	Supervisor Jernigan
213		DISCUSSION:	None Further
214		RESULT:	4/0 Called to Vote: motion PASSED
215			
216	H. Consid	der Landowner's Mee	ting Date, Time and Location – Resolution 2015-11
217	Th 1		
218 219	The landowner	r's meeting will be on I	May 7, 2015 at 2:30 pm just prior to the regular meeting.
220		MOTION TO:	Approve Resolution 2015-11 with the date and time to be
221			May 7, 2015 at 2:30pm.
222		MADE BY:	Supervisor Hills
223		SECONDED BY:	Supervisor Jernigan
224		DISCUSSION:	None Further
225		RESULT:	4/0 Called to Vote: motion PASSED
226			
227	I. Conside	er Proposed FY 2015	Annual Budget & Set Public Hearing – Resolution 2015-12
228			
229 230	•		et and next year's at the same time. The Public Hearing will be held i
<i>23</i> 0	August 6, 2015	5 at 2.30 pm.	

230 231

232			
233		MOTION TO:	Approve Resolution 2015-12.
234		MADE BY:	Supervisor Hills
235		SECONDED BY:	Supervisor Jernigan
236		DISCUSSION:	None Further
237		RESULT:	4/0 Called to Vote: motion PASSED
238 239 240	J. Consid	ler Developer's Fundi	ng Agreement
241 242	Mr. Lamb wer	nt over this with the Bo	ard.
243 244		MOTION TO:	Approve a form of an agreement and authorize the Chair to negotiate and bring back the final form for ratification.
245		MADE BY:	Supervisor Hills
246		SECONDED BY:	Supervisor Jernigan
247		DISCUSSION:	None Further
248		RESULT:	4/0 Called to Vote: motion PASSED
249 250 251		C	orm Methodology – Resolution 2015-13
252 253	The Public He	aring will be held on Ju	une 4, 2015.
254		MOTION TO:	Approve Resolution 2015-13.
255		MADE BY:	Supervisor Hills
256		SECONDED BY:	Supervisor Jernigan
257		DISCUSSION:	None Further
258		RESULT:	4/0 Called to Vote: motion PASSED
259 260 261 262 263		der Rules of Procedur aring will be held on Jur	e & Setting Public Hearing – Resolution 2015-14 ne 4, 2015.
263		MOTION TO:	Approve Resolution 2015-14.
265		MADE BY:	Supervisor Hills
266		SECONDED BY:	Supervisor Jernigan
267		DISCUSSION:	None Further
268		RESULT:	4/0 Called to Vote: motion PASSED
269 270 271	M. Consi		rt & Legal Defense for Board & Staff – Resolution 2015-15
272 273	Mr. Lamb revi	iewed this with the Boa	ırd.

274			
275		MOTION TO:	Approve Resolution 2015-15.
276		MADE BY:	Supervisor Hills
277		SECONDED BY:	Supervisor Jernigan
278		DISCUSSION:	None Further
279		RESULT:	4/0 Called to Vote: motion PASSED
280			
281	N. Autho	orization to obtain Ger	neral Liability and Public Officers Insurance – By Motion
282			
283 284	Mr. Lamb	went over this with the	e Board.
284		MOTION TO:	Authorize to Obtain General Liability and Public Officers
286			Insurance.
287		MADE BY:	Supervisor Hills
288		SECONDED BY:	Supervisor Jernigan
289		DISCUSSION:	None Further
290		RESULT:	4/0 Called to Vote: motion PASSED
291			
292	O. Consi	ider Designation of a Q	Qualified Public Depository – Resolution 2015-16
293	G (1)		
294 295	Suntrust	will be the Qualified Pul	blic Depository.
296		MOTION TO:	Approve Resolution 2015-16 with Suntrust as Qualified
297			Public Depository.
298		MADE BY:	Supervisor Hills
299		SECONDED BY:	Supervisor Jernigan
300		DISCUSSION:	None Further
301		RESULT:	4/0 Called to Vote: motion PASSED
302			
303	P. Autho	rization of Signatories	– Resolution 2015-17
304		i la luba Obain Garage	
305 306	The Board dec	cided the Chair, Secretar	y, and Treasure would be the signatories.
307		MOTION TO:	Approve Resolution 2015-17.
308		MADE BY:	Supervisor Hills
309		SECONDED BY:	Supervisor Jernigan
310		DISCUSSION:	None Further
311		RESULT:	4/0 Called to Vote: motion PASSED
312			
J 1 4			

Q. Autho	rization to Disburse Fu	unds for Expenses – Resolution 2015-18
Mr. Lamb exp	lained this Resolution to	the Board.
	MOTION TO-	Approve Resolution 2015-18.
		Supervisor Hills
		Supervisor Jernigan
		None Further
		4/0 Called to Vote: motion PASSED
	RESULT.	4/0 Caned to Vole. motion TASSED
R. Consid	der Adoption of Invest	ment Policy – Resolution 2015-19
Mr. Lamb wen	nt over this with the Boar	rd.
	ΜΟΤΙΟΝ ΤΟ	Approve Resolution 2015-19.
		Supervisor Hills
		Supervisor Jernigan
		None Further
		4/0 Called to Vote: motion PASSED
	KLSUL1.	4/0 Called to Vole. motion (ASSED
S. Consid	ler Approval of Florida	a Statewide Mutual Aid Agreement – Resolution 2015-20
	11	8
Mr. Lamb expl	lained the Florida Statev	vide Mutual Aid Agreement to the Board.
	MOTION TO:	Approve Resolution 2015-20.
	MADE BY:	Supervisor Hills
		Supervisor mins
	SECONDED BY:	Supervisor Jernigan
	SECONDED BY: DISCUSSION:	*
		Supervisor Jernigan
	DISCUSSION:	Supervisor Jernigan None Further
T. Consid	DISCUSSION: RESULT:	Supervisor Jernigan None Further
	DISCUSSION: RESULT: ler for Provision of Pul	Supervisor Jernigan None Further 4/0 Called to Vote: motion PASSED blic Comments – Resolution 2015-21
	DISCUSSION: RESULT:	Supervisor Jernigan None Further 4/0 Called to Vote: motion PASSED blic Comments – Resolution 2015-21
	DISCUSSION: RESULT: der for Provision of Pul at over this Resolution w	Supervisor Jernigan None Further 4/0 Called to Vote: motion PASSED blic Comments – Resolution 2015-21 ith the Board.
	DISCUSSION: RESULT: ler for Provision of Pul at over this Resolution w	Supervisor Jernigan None Further 4/0 Called to Vote: motion PASSED blic Comments – Resolution 2015-21 ith the Board. Approve Resolution 2015-21.
	DISCUSSION: RESULT: der for Provision of Pul at over this Resolution w	Supervisor Jernigan None Further 4/0 Called to Vote: motion PASSED blic Comments – Resolution 2015-21 ith the Board. Approve Resolution 2015-21. Supervisor Hills
	DISCUSSION: RESULT: der for Provision of Pul at over this Resolution w MOTION TO: MADE BY:	Supervisor Jernigan None Further 4/0 Called to Vote: motion PASSED blic Comments – Resolution 2015-21 ith the Board. Approve Resolution 2015-21.
	DISCUSSION: RESULT: der for Provision of Pul at over this Resolution w MOTION TO: MADE BY: SECONDED BY:	Supervisor Jernigan None Further 4/0 Called to Vote: motion PASSED blic Comments – Resolution 2015-21 ith the Board. Approve Resolution 2015-21. Supervisor Hills Supervisor Jernigan
	Mr. Lamb exp R. Consid Mr. Lamb wer S. Consid	Mr. Lamb explained this Resolution to MOTION TO: MADE BY: SECONDED BY: DISCUSSION: RESULT: R. Consider Adoption of Investa Mr. Lamb went over this with the Boar MOTION TO: MADE BY: SECONDED BY: DISCUSSION: RESULT: S. Consider Approval of Florida Mr. Lamb explained the Florida Statew MOTION TO:

354 8. PRELIMINARY REPORT PRESENTATION – ASSESSMENTS/BONDS 355 A. Preliminary Report of Engineer 356

Ms. Stewart went over her report with the Board. Ms. Coffey asked for a correction on page 2 to make it
Lennar Homes LLC. The Board had a TECO cost they wanted added to the report.

359		y 1
360	MOTION TO:	Approve in Substantial Form subject to any further comments
361		from Bond Counsel, District Counsel, or any other associated
362		professionals.
363	MADE BY:	Supervisor Hills
364	SECONDED B	Y: Supervisor Jernigan
365	DISCUSSION:	None Further
366	RESULT :	4/0 Called to Vote: motion PASSED
367		
368		Bonds/Filing of Validation Complaint – Resolution 2015-22
369	i. Master Trust	Indenture
370 371	Mr. Williams went over this with	the Board
372	with with any went over this with	
373	MOTION TO:	Approve Resolution 2015-22.
374	MADE BY:	Supervisor Hills
375	SECONDED B	Y: Supervisor Jernigan
376	DISCUSSION:	None Further
377	RESULT :	4/0 Called to Vote: motion PASSED
378		
379		of Chairman to Accept or Execute Certain Documents –
380	Resolution 2015-23	
381 382	Mr. Vericker went over this Reso	lution with the Roard
383	wii. Vericker went over uns keso	lution with the Board.
384	MOTION TO:	Approve Resolution 2015-23.
385	MADE BY:	Supervisor Hills
386	SECONDED BY	Y: Supervisor Jernigan
387	DISCUSSION:	None Further
388	RESULT :	4/0 Called to Vote: motion PASSED
389		
390	D. Other Matters Relating	to Financing
391		
392 393	9. ADMINISTRATIVE MATT A. Request for Working C	
394	A. Request for Working C.	apital – Dy Motion
395	10. STAFF REPORTS	
396	A. District Counsel	
397	B. District Manager	
398	C. District Engineer	
399 400	11. BOARD MEMBERS COM	IMENTS
400 401	11. DUAKD MEMBEKS COM	LIVILLIN I S
101		

402 403	12. PUBLIC C	COMMENTS		
403	13. ADJOUR	NMENT		
405				
406		MOTION TO:	Adjourn.	
407		MADE BY:	Supervisor Hills	
408		SECONDED BY:	Supervisor Jernigan	
409		DISCUSSION:	None Further	
410		RESULT:	4/0 Called to Vote: motion PASSED	
411 412 413	*Please note th	he entire meeting is av	vailable on disc.	
414	*These minute	s were done in a summ	pary format.	
415 416 417 418	at the meeting	is advised that person	any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, upon which such appeal is to be based.	
419 420 421 422		tes were approved at on	a meeting by vote of the Board of Supervisors at a publicly noticed	
423 424	Signature		Signature	
425 426 427	Printed Name		Printed Name	
427	Title:		Title:	
429	□ Chair		□ Secretary	
430	□ Vice Chair		Assistant Secretary	
431 432 433			Recorded by Records Administrator	
434 435 436			Signature	
437 438			Date	
	Off	icial District Seal		